WARWICK TOWN COUNCIL



Jayne Topham Town Clerk Court House
Jury Street
WARWICK
CV34 4EW
Tel: 01926 411694

COMMUNITY & CULTURAL COMMITTEE

21st NOVEMBER 2019

MINUTES

Present:

Councillor PS Birdi
Councillor Mrs L Butler
Councillor R Eddy (Chair)
Councillor R Edgington
Councillor Mrs MA Grainger
Councillor O Jacques
Councillor D Skinner

Co-opted Members:

Unlocking Warwick representative – Pauline Fletcher Bernie Allen WDC.

212. Apologies: The Mayor.

213. Declarations of Personal and Prejudicial Interests. –Cllr O Jacques Sea Scouts grant.

214. Minutes of the meeting held on 5th September 2019.

It was resolved to approve the minutes as a true record. Item 139 – Tree Charter day – is being carried over to the spring 2020.

215. VE day celebrations – Cllr R Eddy gave Councillors an overview of ideas to mark VE day. A working group will determine suggestions for the Town and report back to the next meeting.

Bernie Allen advised that she is co-ordinating all events across the District.

The Friday is considered to be commemoration, Saturday Celebration and Sunday Remembrance.

St Mary's Church will hold a Civic Service on the Sunday.

It was agreed to place VJ day in August 2020 on the agenda for the next meeting.

216. Community Engagement

Pauline Fletcher, Unlocking Warwick updated Councillors of the projects the group are involved with. Appendix 1

Thanks, were passed to those who volunteered as stewards and serving refreshments at the recent Remembrance Service.

217.Community Forums – Bernie Allen advised Councillors that the next meeting will be on the 5th March 2020. Venue to be decided. There was a debate about the format for these forums due to lack of attendance. There was a view that they were not advertised well and that there should be continuity of venue. Bernie will take all the views away and report back at the next meeting.

Bernie also gave an overview of the recently held Warwick Community Network event. A second meeting is being organised to include key stakeholders identified to help shape the vision gained for Warwick Town.

Bernie asked for help to support the Christmas Toy appeal being launched over the District. She will send information which the Town Clerk will share on Social media.

- **218. Holocaust 2020** The Town Clerk advised that a service will be held at the War Memorial at 11am on the 27th January 2020. The theme is Stand Together.
- **219. Dementia Carers** Kath Bannister WDC came to advise Councillors of the support available in the District for Carers. A pocket of support was supplied. Councillors gave feedback to their experiences which Kath will take back to organiser of the Pam Britton Trust who provides the support.
- **220.** Children Centre Cllr PS Birdi had been unable to attend the last meeting.
- **221.** St Mary's Lands Working Party Cllr N Butler updated Councillors Appendix 2.
- 222. Grants approve

2nd Warwick Sea Scouts - £5,000 – application attached

Following a discussion with representatives it was resolved to take this grant to Full Council for approval.

Gap - £5,000 - application attached

Following a discussion with a representative from the Gap it was resolved to take this grant to Full Council for approval.

CJ Events - £1,338 application attached- this application was withdrawn.

223. Eurocamp – Cllr R Eddy advised Councillors on the plans being made for 2020.

Signed	Dated